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Pi’operty Services Agency
London Region ‘ﬁ I % ODO l
Central South Area

Room Dover House

170 Westminster Bridge Road London SE1 7RX
Telephone 01-934

Department of the Environment 01-934 0123 (Operator & Enquiries)

T Our Ref: LCS '430%/io

London Borough of Camden Our ref
Planning and Environmental Services Dept

Camden Town Hall Your ref
Argyle Street Entrance Date

London WCl 8E2 3 Fanvary” 1998
For the attention of Mr C Thunaire -

Dear Sir
DOE CIRCQLAR 18/84 NOTICE OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT BY DEPARTMENT

Proposed access ramp for disabled persons at Whittington House
19-30 Alfred Place
WCl ELD

Further to Mr C Thunaire's telephone conversation I enclose herewith four copies
of a statement with plans, sections, elevations and location plan (drawing No's
CL/132439/ al and a2) of a proposed development of land by the Property Services
Agency.

The reference is made for full planning clearance.

Please note that if no reply is received within 8 weeks, the Agency will asume
that the District Planning Authority do not wish to comment and will proceed
accordingly. If a notification of the Authority's reaction can be given in a
shorter time, even if there are no observations, it will be greatly appreciated.

I enclose 2 copies of questionnaire LA477 and should be obliged if you would
complete and return one copy to me as quickly as possible. For this purpose a
franked addressed envelope is enclosed.

Will you kindly let me know whether the Authority intend to advertise this
proposal, so that the contenti@hdﬁﬁ&m1%§ﬁ the advertisement may be agreed.
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STATEMENT OF PROPOSED WORK

DR{WING NUMBERS CL/132439/A1 AND A2

The work comprise of:-
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Formation of new disabled persons access ramp to the entrance of Whittington House

on Alfred Place constructed of concrete and BRC materials.

with existing with granite facing.
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